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Atterbury,Laura M - DK-7

From: EX6 \HH\H)H'\ BPA |

i FICE THIS \
Sent:  Wednesday, October 13, 2010 6:34 PM FOIA OF

| DATE: 310
To: FOIA ‘in : lf/[: I
Subject: FOIA Request aseas
illl.10.10
The following is a New FOIA request: !
Rk ko kR kk Rk ok kR kR kR kR kokok ok ko k ' LOG #
" BPA-2011-00102E-F
Name: Aimee Fahey m——
No organization provided
Address: Ex 6 Portland, OR
Phone: !~
No FAX number prov1ded
Email: Ex6

Description of Request: | am requesting a copy of all of my emails from my Outlook email box during
my tenure with BPA, 11/9/09 to 10/13/10.
Preferred format: PDF file via email

Type of Requester: Personal

I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns ""the operations or
activities of the government" as explained below:

Yes - BPA had discharged me with zero warning or notice, no performance improvement plan,
and no mid-year review or IDP, all shortly after I had followed up on an ethics complaint of a
huge confidentiality violation occurring on our team involving my manager, his manager, and
employee relations (which they did not respond to after 2 requests). The operations/activities of
this federal agency are in question.

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute' to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
See above

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:

See above

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute
"significantly" to public understanding of government operations or activities as explained
below:

See above

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
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furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:
na

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.” as

explained below:
na

If denied a waiver or reduction, I Agree to pay up to 0

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is an urgency to
inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity exists as described below:

See above. I am taking this to an attorney.
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